
RE: 9/1/2022 Kearns, Kathline TOUR ONLY
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 30/08/2022 05:54

Ok lol 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 9:46 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 9/1/2022 Kearns, Kathline TOUR ONLY


Just wanted to let you know that this client actually makes $50K.


Thanks

Michele


On 30/08/2022 03:00, partners wrote:

Good Morning,



Guest is booked 9/1/2022 @ 10:30AM

Tour ID # 110615



Thank You,



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 9/1/2022 Kearns, Kathline TOUR ONLY



Plz book this tour.



Thanks

Michele

mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com

